
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Graeme 

Stuart Lockhart 
15 February 2005 22:34 
'Graeme Bissett'; Alex Macaulay; Ian Kendall 
RE: RE: tie FY06 business plan 

When the "programme" is forthcoming, I will liaise with Ian as you recommend. 

Stuart 

Stuart J Lockhart 
Finance Manager 

tie limited 
Verity House 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh EH12 5BH 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Mobile: 
email: Stuart.Lockhart@tie.ltd.uk 

From: Graeme Bissett [mailto:graeme.bissett@­
Sent: 15 February 2005 22:36 
To: Alex Macaulay; Ian Kendall 
Cc: Stuart Lockhart 
Subject: FW: RE: tie FY06 business plan 

delivering transport projects 

You'll no doubt be interested in this feedback from CEC's consultant, who is an expert on the construction of tram 

systems. 

See my other note on Andrew Holmes conversation. 

Stuart, when or if he provides some feedback, will you liaise with Ian directly, assuming this is to do with 

programme. 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m: 
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-----Original Message-----

From: Lex Harrison [mailto:lex.harrison@edinburgh.gov.uk] 

Sent: 15 February 2005 15:22 

To: Graeme Bissett 

Cc: ewan.kennedy@edinburgh.gov.uk; cliff.hutt@edinburgh.gov.uk; ian.mathie@edinburgh.gov.uk; 

richard.bourne@edinburgh.gov.uk; phil.noble@edinburgh.gov.uk 

Subject: Re: RE: tie FY06 business plan 

graeme 

your attachment contains the following statement 

"A detailed spreadsheet for DPOFA/lnfraco was tabled at our meeting and subsequently forwarded electronically. 

We understand that you are happy with the level of detail contained therein. A MS Project programme was 

forwarded to Lex Harrison (electronically and hard copy). No further comments have been received so we assume 

there are no issues with the detail contained therein. The plan also now includes a table showing the planned 

expenditure by allocated manager." 

In fact I had responded to Stuart informing him that I was seeking comments from the individual project partners 

before returning an annotated version of the programme. 

I have now received their comments and will respond on my return to the office. I fijij i;ijyfjplllite.Vte.l'Jhijfadite. 
pfogfijfomte.; ijO:tfoYgh quitte. gijfa\ilte.g ih $Pmte. fte.i;pte.~fi;,fijll$ \l\fte.11 $OPffqfouf te.xpte.~fijti60$J 

Lex 

Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 

boundary="----= _NextPart_OO 1 _00 5 B_O 1 CS OF73 .6 7062 9CO" 

------= _NextPart_OO 1 _00 5 B_O 1 CS OF73 .6 7062 9CO 

Content-Type: text/plain; 

charset="iso-8859-1" 

Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

Comparison spreadsheet now attached. 

=20 

Regards 

Graeme 

=20 

Graeme Bissett 

m: 

=20 

=20 

=20 

-----Original Message-----

From: Graeme Bissett [mailto:graeme.bissett~=20 

Sent: 10 February 2005 13:14 

To: 'Keith Rimmer'; 'john.burns@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 

'Frances.Duffy@scotland.gsi.gov.uk'; 'Damian.Sharp@scotland.gsi.gov.uk' 

Cc: 'ewan.kennedy@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 'Lex Harrison'; 

'rebecca.andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 'Stuart Lockhart' 
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Subject: tie FY06 business plan 

=20 

Colleagues, here is the most up to date tie business plan for FY06. The 

changes from the December submission are highlighted and a spreadsheet 

setting out the changes to the detailed numbers is attached. A separate 

mail has been sent responding to detailed CEC questions on the December 

draft but the key responses are also incorporated as appropriate into 

the attached draft plan. With respect to the tram implementation team, 

the rationale for the costs is now explained in the plan and Michael has 

sent detailed confidential support to Andrew Holmes, including the FWB 

benchmark study. We have also now included an analysis of this spend by 

manager. 

=20 

The document is as final as tie can deliver at this stage. The areas I 

would draw your attention to are : 

=20 

1. The assumption that CC funding will be 50/50 between the Council 

and the Executive, although (so far as we are aware) this has not yet 

been agreed. If there are any changes to this assumption, including 

possible clawback of Executive funding from actual scheme revenues, 

these will need to be reflected in the plan (or at least the Council 

paper) which is put before the Council for approval on 24 /2. 

=20 

2. There are unquantified references to a CEC contribution to tram 

project implementation funding and also to dependence on future dialogue 

for approval to access Executive money. The OBC will catalyse this 

process but there is a need to have reasonably early agreement on 

certain spending streams (especially people). 1=92m assuming the Council 

can approve the plan subject to the resolution of these funding 

arrangements with the Executive.=20 

=20 

3. So far as I am aware, neither tie nor CEC has had formal 

confirmation from the Executive of the proposed aggregation of the Tram 

lines 1 and 2 development budgets for the current year.=20 

=20 

4. A number of matters will require continuing dialogue after the 

Council have seen the plan on 24 February. These relate mainly to the 

implications of the referendum and to the deferral of funding decisions 

on the tram project for next year pending review of the OBC in the 

Spring. These matters are listed in the Executive Summary of the plan. 

=20 

The principal changes from the December 2004 draft are : 

=20 

* Inclusion of a next steps section in the Executive summary 

=20 

* More detailed assessment of costs in a =93no-vote=94 = 

referendum 

scenario 
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=20 

* Inclusion of tie=92s corporate objectives (which have yet to = 

be 

ratified by tie=92s Board) 

=20 

* Detailed analysis of the funding required net of existing 

allocation and the expected sources 

=20 

* Tram implementation =96 the reallocation of previous spend = 

from 

FYOS to FY06 is now estimated at =A31. 7m (was =A30.9m) ; the plan now = 

also 

incorporates the activities of the revenue setting committee (ie the 

remodelling work required to produce robust integrated service 

projections, which will also support more detailed assessment of the 

EARL impact) 

=20 

* Revised outturn expenditure on lngliston 

=20 

* Revised expenditure on EARL 

=20 

* Removal of the detailed project work programmes from the 

document to maintain the document in orderly form. These are obviously 

available to you should you wish to review them. 

=20 

I am in the process of having this revised draft reviewed and approved 

by tie management and by the tie Board and will let you know of any 

issues which arise.=20 

=20 

Please let Stuart know of any questions or suggested amendments and also 

if you wish to hold a conference call on Monday 14th as previously 

suggested.=20 

=20 

=20 

Regards 

Graeme 

=20 

Graeme Bissett 

m: 

=20 

=20 

=20 

=20 

------= _NextPart_OO 1 _00 5 B_O 1 CS OF73 .6 7062 9CO 

Content-Type: text/html; 

charset="iso-8859-1" 
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Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

<html xmlns:o=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:office" = 

xmlns:w=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:word" = 

xmlns:stl =3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:smarttags" = 

xmlns=3D"http://www.w3.org/TR/REC-html40"> 

<head> 

<META HTTP-EQUIV=3D"Content-Type" CONTENT =3D"text/html; = 

charset=3Diso-8859-1 "> 

<meta name=3DProgld content=3DWord.Document> 

<meta name=3DGenerator content=3D"Microsoft Word 10"> 

<meta name=3DOriginator content=3D"Microsoft Word 10"> 

<link rel=3DFile-List href=3D"cid:filelist.xml@Ol CSOF73.60FEBC90"> 

<o:SmartTagType = 

namespaceuri=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:smarttags" 

name=3D"time"/> 

<o:SmartTagType = 

namespaceuri=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:smarttags" 

name=3D"date"/> 

<o:SmartTagType = 

namespaceuri=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:smarttags" 

name=3D"PersonName" downloadurl=3D"http:/ /www.microsoft.com" /> 

<!--[if gte mso 9]><xml> 

<o:OfficeDocumentSettings> 

<o:DoNotRelyOnCSS/> 

</o:OfficeDocumentSettings> 

</xml><![endif]--><!--[if gte mso 9]><xml> 

<w:WordDocument> 

<w:GrammarState >Clean< /w:GrammarState > 

<w: Docu mentKi nd > Docu mentEmai I< /w: Docu mentKi nd > 

<w:EnvelopeVis/> 

<w:Compatibility> 

<w: BreakWrappedTables / > 

<w:SnapToGridlnCell/> 

<w:Wrap T extWith Pu net I> 
<w: UseAs ian BreakRu les / > 

</w:Compatibility> 

<w:Browserlevel>MicrosoftlnternetExplorer4</w:Browserlevel> 

</w:WordDocument> 

</xml><![endif]--><!--[if !mso]> 

<style> 

stl \:*{behavior:url(#default#ieooui)} 

</style> 
<![endif]--> 

<style> 
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<!--

/* Font Definitions * / 
@font-face 

{font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode"; 

panose-1 :2 11 6 2 3 5 4 2 2 4; 

mso-font-charset:O; 

mso-generic-font-family:swiss; 

mso-font-pitch:variable; 

mso-font-signature:-2147476737 14699 0 0 63 O;} 

@font-face 

{font-family:Tahoma; 

panose-1 :2 11 6 4 3 5 4 4 2 4; 

mso-font-charset:O; 

mso-generic-font-family:swiss; 

mso-font-pitch:variable; 

mso-font-signature:1627421319 -2147483648 8 0 66047 O;} 

/* Style Definitions * I 
p.MsoNormal, li.MsoNormal, div.MsoNormal 

{mso-style-parent:""; 

margin:Ocm; 

margin-bottom:.0001 pt; 

mso-pag i nation :widow-orphan; 

font-size:1 O.Opt; 

font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode"; 

mso-fareast-font-family:'Times New Roman"; 

mso-bidi-font-family:'Times New Roman"; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-US;} 

a:link, span.MsoHyperlink 

{color:blue; 

text-decoration:underline; 

text-underline:single;} 

a:visited, span.MsoHyperlinkFollowed 

{color:purple; 

text-decoration:underline; 

text-underline:single;} 

span.EmailStylel 7 

{mso-style-type:personal; 

mso-style-noshow:yes; 

mso-ansi-font-size:1 O.Opt; 

mso-bidi-font-size:1 O.Opt; 

font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode"; 

mso-ascii-font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode"; 

mso-hansi-font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode"; 

mso-bidi-font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode"; 

color:windowtext; 

mso-text-animation:none; 

font-weight:bold; 

font-style:normal; 
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text-decoration:none; 

text-underline:none; 

text-decoration:none; 

text-line-through:none;} 

span.EmailStylel 9 

{mso-style-type:personal-reply; 

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

color:blue; 

font-weight:bold; 

font-style:normal; 

text-decoration:none; 

text-underline:none; 

text-decoration:none; 

text-line-through:none;} 

span.GramE 

{mso-style-name:""; 

mso-g ram-e :yes;} 

@page Section 1 

{size:595.3pt 841.9pt; 

margin:72.0pt 90.0pt 72.0pt 90.0pt; 

mso-header-margin :3 5 .4pt; 

mso-footer-margin:35.4pt; 

mso-paper-source:0;} 

div.Sectionl 

{page:Section 1 ;} 

/* List Definitions * / 
@list 10 

{mso-list-id :2 22 86324; 

mso-list-template-ids:-1857157568;} 

@list 10:levell 

{mso-level-number-format:bullet; 

mso-level-text:\FOB7; 

mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt; 

mso-ansi-font-size:1 O.Opt; 

font-family:Symbol;} 

@list 11 

{mso-list-id:1 53644600; 

mso-list-template-ids:1375653446;} 

@list 11 :levell 

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

@list 12 

{mso-list-id :2 5 7644486; 

mso-list-template-ids:184951788;} 

@list 12 :level 1 

{mso-level-number-format:bullet; 

mso-level-text:\FOB7; 

mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt; 

mso-ansi-font-size:1 O.Opt; 

font-family:Symbol;} 

@list 13 

{mso-list-id:2 702051 87; 

mso-list-template-ids:69871416;} 

@list 13:levell 

{mso-level-number-format:bullet; 

mso-level-text:\FOB7; 

mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt; 

mso-ansi-font-size:1 O.Opt; 

font-family:Symbol;} 

@list 14 

{mso-list-id:320281135; 

mso-list-template-ids:1301040112;} 

@list 14:levell 

{mso-level-number-format:bullet; 

mso-level-text:\FOB7; 

mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt; 

mso-ansi-font-size:1 O.Opt; 

font-family:Symbol;} 

@list 15 

{mso-list-id: 5 0602 5 26 7; 

mso-list-type:hybrid; 

mso-list-template-ids:388931672 134807567 134807577134807579 134807567 = 

134807577 134807579 134807567 134807577 134807579;} 

@list 15:levell 

{mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 
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@list 15:leve12 

{mso-level-tab-stop: 72 .Opt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 15:level3 

{mso-level-tab-stop: 1 08.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 15:level4 

{mso-level-tab-stop:144.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 15:level5 

{mso-level-tab-stop: 1 80.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 15:level6 

{mso-level-tab-stop:21 6.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 15:leve17 

{mso-level-tab-stop:2 5 2 .Opt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 15:level8 

{mso-level-tab-stop:2 88.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 15:level9 

{mso-level-tab-stop:324.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 16 

{mso-list-id:596139603; 

mso-list-template-ids:- 7 59806990;} 

@list 16:levell 

{mso-level-start-at:2; 

mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 17 

{mso-list-id:716702042; 

mso-list-type:hybrid; 

mso-list-template-ids:760742222 134807553 134807555 134807557 134807553 = 

134807555 134807557 134807553 134807555 134807557;} 

@list 17:levell 

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

@list 17:leve12 

{mso-level-tab-stop: 72 .Opt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 17:level3 

{mso-level-tab-stop: 1 08.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 17:level4 

{mso-level-tab-stop:144.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 17:levelS 

{mso-level-tab-stop: 1 80.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 17:level6 

{mso-level-tab-stop:21 6.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 17:level? 

{mso-level-tab-stop:2 5 2 .Opt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 17:level8 

{mso-level-tab-stop:2 88.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 17:level9 

{mso-level-tab-stop:324.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 18 

{mso-list-id:878781601; 

mso-list-template-ids:-145048348;} 

@list 18:levell 

{mso-level-number-format:bullet; 

mso-level-text:\FOB7; 

mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt; 

mso-ansi-font-size:1 O.Opt; 

font-family:Symbol;} 

@list 19 
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{mso-list-id:1379205773; 

mso-list-template-ids:-147032334;} 

@listllO 

{mso-list-id:1390962523; 

mso-list-template-ids:-988388440;} 

@list 11 O:levell 

{mso-level-start-at:4; 

mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@list 111 

{mso-list-id:1394045023; 

mso-list-template-ids:1961010950;} 

@list 111 :levell 

{mso-level-number-format:bullet; 

mso-level-text:\FOB7; 

mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt; 

mso-ansi-font-size:1 O.Opt; 

font-family:Symbol;} 

@listl12 

{mso-list-id:1979794276; 

mso-list-template-ids:928007164;} 

@list 112:levell 

{mso-level-start-at:3; 

mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt;} 

@listl13 

{mso-list-id:205391 7939; 

mso-list-template-ids:-1 392246672 ;} 

@list 113:levell 

{mso-level-number-format:bullet; 

mso-level-text:\FOB7; 

mso-level-tab-stop:36.0pt; 

mso-level-number-position:left; 

text-indent:-1 8.0pt; 

mso-ansi-font-size:1 O.Opt; 

font-family:Symbol;} 

ol 

{margin-bottom:Ocm;} 

ul 

{margin-bottom:Ocm;} 

--> 
</style> 
<!--[if gte mso 1 0]> 

<style> 
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/* Style Definitions* /=20 

table.MsoNormalTable 

{mso-style-name:''Table Normal"; 

mso-tstyle-rowband-size:0; 

mso-tstyle-colband-size:0; 

mso-style-noshow:yes; 

mso-style-parent:""; 

mso-padding-alt:Ocm 5.4pt Ocm 5.4pt; 

mso-para-margin :Ocm; 

mso-para-margin-bottom:.0001 pt; 

mso-pag i nation :widow-orphan; 

font-size:1 O.Opt; 

font-family:''Times New Roman";} 

</style> 
<![endif]--> 

</head> 

<body lang=3DEN-GB link=3Dblue vlink=3Dpurple = 

style=3D'tab-interval:36.0pt'> 

<div class=3DSectionl > 

<p class=3DMsoNormal><b><font size=3D2 color=3Dblue face=3D"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode"><span 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;mso-bidi-font-family:"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode";color:blue; 

font-weight:bold'>Comparison spreadsheet now = 

attached.<o:p></o:p></span></font></b></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal><b><font size=3D2 color=3Dblue face=3D"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode"><span 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;mso-bidi-font-family:"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode";color:blue; 

font-weight:bold'><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></span></font></b></p> 

<div> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal><strong><b><font size=3D2 color=3Dblue = 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode";color:blue; 

mso-no-proof:yes'>Regards</span></font></b></strong><font = 

color=3Dblue><span 

style=3D'color:blue;mso-no-proof:yes'><o:p></o:p></span></font></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal><strong><b><font size=3D2 color=3Dblue = 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode";color:blue; 

mso-no-proof:yes'>Graeme</span></font></b></strong><font = 
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

mso-no-proof:yes' >-------------------------------------------------</span= 
></font></b></strong><font 
color=3Dblue><span = 

style=3D'color:blue;mso-no-proof:yes'><o:p></o:p></span></font></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal><font size=3D2 color=3Dblue face=3D"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode"><span 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;color:blue;mso-no-proof:yes'>&nbsp;<o:p></o:p><= 

/span></font></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal><stl :PersonName><strong><b><font size=3D2 = 

color=3Dblue 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode"; 

color:blue;mso-no-proof:yes'>Graeme = 

Bissett</span></font></b></strong></stl :PersonName><font 

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

mso-no-proof:yes'>m: 07831 099749</span></font></b></strong><font = 

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

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;color:blue;mso-no-proof:yes'>&nbsp;</span></fon= 

t><o:p></o:p></p> 

</div> 
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<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:36.0pt'><font size=3D2 = 

face=3DTahoma><span 

lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'>-----Original Message-----<br> 

<b><span style=3D'font-weight:bold'>From:</span></b> = 

</span></font><stl :PersonName><font 

face=3DTahoma><span lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'>Graeme = 

Bissett</span></font></stl :PersonName><font 

face=3DTahoma><span lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'> [mailto:graeme.bissett@virgin.net<span 

class=3DGramE>] <br> 

<b><span style=3D'font-weight:bold'>Sent</span></b></span><b><span 

style=3D'font-weight:bold'>:</span></b> </span></font><stl :date = 

Month=3D"2" Day=3D"l O" 

Year=3D"2005"><font face=3DTahoma><span lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma; 

mso-ansi-language:EN-US;mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'> 1 0 February = 

2005 </span></font></stl :date><font 

face=3DTahoma><span lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'> </span></font><stl :time Hour=3D"l 3" = 

Minute=3D"l 4"><font 

face=3DTahoma><span lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'> 13:14</span></font></stl :time><font = 

face=3DTahoma><span 

lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US;mso-fareast-language:= 

EN-GB'><br> 

<b><span style=3D'font-weight:bold'> To:</span></b> = 

'</span></font><stl :PersonName><font 

face=3DTahoma><span lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'>Keith = 

Rimmer</span></font></stl :PersonName><font 

face=3DTahoma><span lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'>'; </span></font><stl :PersonName><font = 

face=3DTahoma><span 

lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US;mso-fareast-language:= 
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EN-GB'> 'john.burns@edinburgh.gov.uk' </span>< /font>< /stl :Person Name> <font 

face=3DTahoma><span lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'>; 'Frances.Duffy@scotland.gsi.gov.uk'; 

'Damian.Sharp@scotland.gsi.gov.uk'<br> 

<b><span style=3D'font-weight:bold'>Cc:</span></b> 

'ewan.kennedy@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 'Lex Harrison'; 

'rebecca.andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk'; '</span></font><stl :PersonName><font 

face=3DTahoma><span lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'>Stuart = 

Lockhart</span></font></stl :PersonName><font 

face=3DTahoma><span lang=3DEN-US = 

style=3D'font-family:Tahoma;mso-ansi-language:EN-US; 

mso-fareast-language:EN-GB'>'<br> 

<b><span style=3D'font-weight:bold'>Subject:</span></b> tie FY06 = 

business plan</span></font></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:36.0pt'><font size=3D2 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt'><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></span></font></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:36.0pt'><b><font size=3D2 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;mso-bidi-font-family: 

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>Colleagues, here is the most up = 

to date 

tie business plan for FY06. The changes from the December submission are 

highlighted and a spreadsheet setting out the changes to the detailed = 

numbers 

is attached. A separate mail has been sent responding to detailed CEC = 

questions 

on the December draft but the key responses are also incorporated as 

appropriate into the attached draft plan. With respect to the tram 

implementation team, the rationale for the costs is now explained in the = 

plan 

and Michael has sent detailed confidential support to Andrew Holmes, = 

including 

the FWB benchmark study. We have also now included an analysis of this = 

spend by 

manager.<o:p></o:p></span></font></b></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:36.0pt'><b><font size=3D2 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;mso-bidi-font-family: 

"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode";font-weight:bold'><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></span></font></b></p> 
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<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:36.0pt'><b><font size=3D2 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;mso-bidi-font-family: 

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'> The document is as final as tie = 

can 

deliver at this stage. The areas I would draw your attention to are = 

:<o:p></o:p></span></font></b></p> 

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

<p class=3DMsoNormal = 

style=3D'margin-left:72.0pt;text-indent:- l 8.0pt;mso-list:15 levell lfo3; 

tab-stops:list 72.0pt'><![if !supportlists]><b><font size=3D2 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;mso-fareast-font-family: 

"Lucida Sans Unicode";mso-bidi-font-family:"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode";font-weight: 

bold'><span style=3D'mso-list:lgnore'> l .<font size=3Dl face=3D'Times New= 

Roman"><span 

style=3D'font:7.0pt 'Times New Roman"'>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; = 

</span></font></span></span></font></b><![endif]><b><span 
style=3D'mso-bidi-font-family:"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode";font-weight:bold'> The 

assumption that CC funding will be 50/50 between the Council and the = 

Executive, 

although (so far as we are aware) this has not yet been agreed. If there = 

are 

any changes to this assumption, including possible clawback of Executive 

funding from actual scheme revenues, these will need to be reflected in = 

the 

plan (or at least the Council paper) which is put before the Council for 

approval on 24/2.<o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:54.0pt'><b><font size=3D2 

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

bold'><span style=3D'mso-list:lgnore'>2.<font size=3Dl face=3D'Times New= 

Roman"><span 

style=3D'font:7.0pt 'Times New Roman"'>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; = 

</span></font></span></span></font></b><![endif]><b><span 
style=3D'mso-bidi-font-family:"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode";font-weight:bold'> There are 

unquantified references to a CEC contribution to tram project = 

implementation 

funding and also to dependence on future dialogue for approval to access 

Executive money. The OBC will catalyse this process but there is a need = 

to have 

reasonably early agreement on certain spending streams (especially = 

people). 

1&#821 7;m assuming the Council can approve the plan subject to the = 

resolution 

of these funding arrangements with the Executive. = 

<o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

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

bold'><span style=3D'mso-list:lgnore'>3.<font size=3Dl face=3D'Times New= 

Roman"><span 

style=3D'font:7.0pt 'Times New Roman"'>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; = 

</span></font></span></span></font></b><![endif]><b><span 
style=3D'mso-bidi-font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>So = 

far as I 

am aware, neither tie nor CEC has had formal confirmation from the = 

Executive of 

the proposed aggregation of the Tram lines 1 and 2 development budgets = 

for the 

current year. <o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

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

bold'><span style=3D'mso-list:lgnore'>4.<font size=3Dl face=3D'Times New= 

Roman"><span 

style=3D'font:7.0pt 'Times New Roman"'>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; = 

</span></font></span></span></font></b><![endif]><b><span 
style=3D'mso-bidi-font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>A = 

number of 

matters will require continuing dialogue after the Council have seen the = 

plan 

on 24 February. These relate mainly to the implications of the = 

referendum and 

to the deferral of funding decisions on the tram project for next year = 

pending 

review of the OBC in the Spring. These matters are listed in the = 

Executive 

Summary of the plan.<o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'> The principal changes from the = 

December 

2004 draft are :<o:p></o:p></span></font></b></p> 

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

style=3D'margin-left:72.0pt;text-indent:- l 8.0pt;mso-list:17 levell lfo9; 
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tab-stops:list 72.0pt'><![if !supportlists]><font size=3D2 = 

face=3DSymbol><span 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;font-family:Symbol;mso-fareast-font-family:Symb= 

ol; 

mso-bidi-font-family:Symbol;mso-bidi-font-weight:bold'><span = 

style=3D'mso-list: 

lgnore'>=B7<font size=3Dl face=3D'Times New Roman"><span = 

style=3D'font:7.0pt 'Times New= 

Roman"'>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 

</span></font></span></span></font><![endif]><b><span = 
style=3D'mso-bidi-font-family: 

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>lnclusion of a next steps = 

section in 

the Executive summary<o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>More detailed assessment of= 

costs in a 

&#8220;no-vote&#8221; referendum scenario<o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>lnclusion of tie&#821 7;s = 

corporate 

objectives (which have yet to be ratified by tie&#821 7;s = 

Board)<o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>Detailed analysis of the funding 

required net of existing allocation and the expected = 

sources<o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

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

20 

TIE00562894 0020 



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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'> Tram implementation &#8211 ; the 

reallocation of previous spend from FYOS to FY06 is now estimated at = 

=A31 . 7m (was 

=A30.9m) ; the plan now also incorporates the activities of the revenue = 

setting 

committee (ie the remodelling work required to produce robust = 

< u >integrated</ u > 
service projections, which will also support more detailed assessment of= 

the 

EARL impact)<o:p> < / o:p> </span>< /b> < /p> 

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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>Revised outturn expenditure on 

lngliston <o:p> < / o:p> </span>< /b> < /p> 

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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>Revised expenditure on = 

EARL<o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>Removal of the detailed project = 

work 

programmes from the document to maintain the document in orderly form. = 

These 

are obviously available to you should you wish to review = 

them.<o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>I am in the process of having = 

this 

revised draft reviewed and approved by tie management and by the tie = 

Board and 

will let you know of any issues which arise. = 

<o:p></o:p></span></font></b></p> 

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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'>Please let = 

</span></font></b><b><u><font 
size=3D3><span style=3D'font-size:12.0pt;mso-bidi-font-family:"Lucida = 

Sans Unicode"; 

font-weight:bold'>Stuart</span></font></u></b><b><span = 
style=3D'mso-bidi-font-family: 

"Lucida Sans Unicode";font-weight:bold'> know of any questions or = 

suggested 

amendments and also if you wish to hold a conference call on Monday = 

14<sup>th</sup> 

as previously suggested. <o:p></o:p></span></b></p> 

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

<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:36.0pt'><strong><b><font = 

size=3D2 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode"; 

mso-no-proof:yes'>Regards</span></font></b></strong><span = 

style=3D'mso-no-proof: 
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yes'><o:p></o:p></span></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:36.0pt'><strong><b><font = 

size=3D2 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode"; 

mso-no-proof:yes'>Graeme</span></font></b></strong><span = 

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
></font></b></strong><span 

style=3D'mso-no-proof:yes'><o:p></o:p></span></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:36.0pt'><font size=3D2 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;mso-bidi-font-family: 

"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode";mso-no-proof:yes'>&nbsp;<o:p></o:p></span></font></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:36.0pt'><strong><b><font = 

size=3D2 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;font-family:"Lucida Sans Unicode"; 

mso-no-proof:yes'>Graeme Bissett</span></font></b></strong><span 

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

mso-no-proof:yes'>m: 07831 099749</span></font></b></strong><span 

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

"Lucida Sans Unicode";mso-no-proof:yes'>&nbsp;</span></font><span 

style=3D'mso-bidi-font-family:"Lucida Sans = 

Unicode"'><o:p></o:p></span></p> 

<p class=3DMsoNormal style=3D'margin-left:36.0pt'><font size=3D2 

face=3D"Lucida Sans Unicode"><span = 

style=3D'font-size:1 O.Opt;mso-bidi-font-family: 

"Lucida Sans Unicode"'><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></span></font></p> 

</div> 
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